
From: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/2/2011 6:52:32 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: F&F Meeting 

Steve, we'll meet with Stephen tomorrow at 4. Faith, I'll back-brief you. And I will be clear that this meeting does not 
supplant the ongoing conversations you are having with others at FBI. 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: F&F Meeting 

Dp 	Tomorrow can do after 2pm except for our standing meeting at 3pm. Or, Thurs after 2 pm. 

From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 2:13 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: FW: F&F Meeting 
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From: Kelly, Stephen (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 11:27 AM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: F&F Meeting 

Sorry, forgot to add attached draft letter. 

- SDK 

Stephen D. Kelly 
Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(202) 324-5051 

From: Kelly, Stephen 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 10:44 AM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO) (JMD) 
Subject: F&F Meeting 

Ron- 

We had talked yesterday about getting together with you and Steve so I can highlight what I think the issues are for the 
FBI, we can show you our working timeline, and we can discuss our latest thoughts on a response to the Committee 
(our latest draft letter is attached, but it's still a work in progress). I'm pretty open tomorrow and Thursday, so let me 
know if there's a time that works for you, Steve, and others you'd like to include in the conversation. 

Thanks. 

- Stephen 

DOJ-FF-55911 



Stephen D. Kelly 
Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(202) 324-5051 
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